Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Vernon Black [vernon@hungry-horse.com]

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:38 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: ‘ '‘Bradford, Johnnie'; 'Joslin, Charles R’

Subject: Closure Doc for DCP’'s M 28 Line

Attachments: DCP M-28 LINE CLOSING DOCUMENTS.pdf; DCP M-28 LINE CLOSING DOCUMENTS.pdf
Hello Mike,

Here are the closure documents for the remediation at DCP's M-28 line. If you need additional info,
please let me know. | appreciate your help with this project, especially you taking the time out meet
with on the job site.

Thanks,
Vernon



District [ i .
1625 N French Dr , Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

District 1i Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised January 1,2008
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 1 Copy to appropriate
Distnict 11 1 i Ivici ubmi
DSretll e Astec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Dl\{lSlOﬂ District Office
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 S St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR XI Initial Report [] Final Report

Name of Company: DCP Midstream, LP Contact: Johnnie Bradford /

Address: 10 Desta Drive, Suite 400 W, Midland, TX.,79705 | Telephone# & E-mail: 432.620.4166 / jbradford@dcpmidstream.com

Facility Name:M-28 Pipeline Segment Facility Type: Pipeline
| Surface Owner: State of NM | Mineral Owner: | well API No.: |

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/WestLine | County
32 18 30 S E Lea
Latitude 32.697035 Longitude 103.987277
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release : Gas and Oil Volume of Release: 420 Mscf Volume Recovered: @
gas/ 15 bbls of oil

Source of Release: Date& Hour of Occurrence: Date & Hour of Discovery:

Pipeline 06/28/2011 - 17:15 Same

Was Immediate Notice Given OCD? If YES, To Whom @ OCD?

B Yes [ No [ Not Reqmred Mike Bratcher
By Whom? Johnnie Bradford Date and Hour: 06/30/2011 ~11:00 hrs
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[0 Yes I No NA
If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* = D
Na [RECEA\FK
: any @ 9 nﬂ

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken. (If water spilled, give Chloride content)*
A DCPM pipeline (M-28) was strack by a contractor just west of Duval Shaft Road while the contractor was miniag caliche ffom a SEHBLM owned i 8(
location. The resulting relcase from the line strike generated ~15 bbls of ofl sprayed over 1.5 to 2 acres and ~420 Mscf of natn "

The pipeline segment was immediately isolated from service by DCPM field personnel. The affected area was evaluated and a remediation contractor consulted to
provide clean np services. The gounge in the pipeline was repaired as safely and expeditiounsly as possible by contracted Roastabout crews.

Describe Area Affected, Dimensions, and Cleanup Action Taken.*
Hungry Horse Environmental will evaluate the site and submit a work plan for approval before remediation is to begin.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

g: . ﬁ . OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature:
Approved by District Supervisor:
Printed Name: Johnnie Bradford
Title: Sr. Environmental Specialist Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: jbradford@dcpmidstream.com Conditions of Approval:

Date:  07/1272011 Phone: 432.620.4166
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary




HUNGRY HORSE, LLC
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Dirt Work * On-Site Remediation * Soil Testing * Excavation

Page | 1

8lulyll

To: Mike Bratcher NM OCD Dist 2
Andrew Kraemef, NM SLO (Carisbad)
Johnnie Bradford DCP Midstream
Charlie Joslin, .DCP: Mrdstream
Reference: Remedratron Work Plan
Operator: DCP Midstream
Line: M 28 Line ' ‘
Legals: Sec. 32, T18S, R30E (Eddy County, NM)
GPS: N 32.69707 W:103.98740

Site Background Infof

This affected area is between Hobbs and Carlsbad on CR250/Grubbs Road aoproxirnately 1 mile east of
Highway 360. The remedlatlon is the result of a line strike by a contractor that caused an unplanned
release of fluid from the pipeline owned by DCP Midstream. The release point is at the northeast corner
of a caliche pit. The north half of the pit, as well as the affected area, is owned by the State of New
Mexico. ’

The natural contour of the land is a gradual slope to the west. There are two arroyos that run east/west
on the north side of the pit. These arroyos are approximately 5'- 7’ deep. The area consusts mainly of
native grasses, yucca plants, and'mesquite bushes. Based upon the Eddy County Depth to Groundwater
Map, depth to ground ‘water is 100’-200’. There are no known water welis'of surface bodies of water
within 1000’ of this location. Thus -this site is given a Site Ranking Score of 0. :

Work Conducted to Date

Upon notification of the line strike, the line was shut in and immediately’ repalred Due to the location of
the line in reiation to the stockpile of the pit, much of the released Irqurd ‘was absorbed into the loose
stockpiled overburden. Thus recovery of released liquid by vacuum truck,“was not possible. A site
assessment was conducted and initial soil samples were obtained (see attachments) to determine the
contents of the line and to aid in developing a remediation work plan.

Proposed Work Plan

The goal of this proposal is to thoroughly remediate the affected areas by causing minimal amount
damage to the existing terrain. This goal will be accomplished by the following steps.

P. O. Box 1058 * Hobbs New Mexico * Office 505.393.3386 * Fax 505.391.4585



HUNGRY HORSE, LLC
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

L "~ ]
Dirt Work * On-Site Remediation * Soil Testing * Excavation

Page | 2

1) Using a pressure washer, all mesquite bushes and any other vegetation taller than the native
grasses will be thoroughly washed with a mixture of freshwater and a biodegradable soap.

2) The affected areas on the walls and bottom of the two arroyos (see attached sketch) will be
treated with a heavy application of MicroBlaze.

3) The area to~thé north of the pit that received the over-spray will be heavily disked allowing the
minimal surface contaminants to be blended with clean soil.

4) The area in.the vicinity of the where the line strike occurred, will be excavated to remove the
heaviest concentrations of saturated soil. The excavated material will be.transported to a
division approved facility for disposal.

S) Upon removal of the saturated soil, additional soil samples will be obtained and analyzed for
Chlorides/TPH/BTEX. Lab resuits will be presented to NM OCD’s Mike Bratcher fordiscussion of
the possibility of blending the remaining contaminants with the stockpile of overburden
material on the north side of the pit. '

6) When moisture conditions are favorable for re-growth, the area to the north that was heavily
disked will be re-seeded with-a NM State Land Office seed mixture and lightly disked.

Thanks for your help and 1 look forward to once again working with all involved.

Vernon K. Black, Hungry Horse, LLC

P. O. Box 1058 * Hobbs New Mexico * Office 505.393.3386 * Fax 505.391.4585



Affected Area Approximately 300’ x 300’
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/

M-28 Line

Caliche pit

NOTE: Drawing is not to scale, to be used for illustration purposes only.
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SP #1 Stockpile SP #2 N Wall of Arroyo #1 SP #3 Bottom of Arroyo #2

Surface 6720ppm 1250ppm 496ppm
1'BGS sk ok ok ok ok %k % * %k %k Ak %k ok ok ok gzppm
3'BGS 256ppm 224ppm HEAEA R R

CHLORIDE LAB RESULTS

SP #1 Stockpile SP #2 N Wall of Arroyo #1 SP #3 Bottom of Arroyo #2

Surface 161.8ppm 34.88ppm 24.57ppm
1' BGS ok ok ok k kK % % % k Kk k 1.61ppm
3'BGS 725.15ppm 2.45ppm P

Total BTEX Lab Results

SP #1 Stockpile SP #2 N Wall of Arroyo #1 SP #3 Bottom of Arroyo #2

Surface 5750/19000 1110/20000 1400/26000
1' BGS ok kR s 48/601
3'BGS 15600/24600 41/120 R E AR A K

TPH (GRO/DRO) Lab Results

DCP's M 28 Line Initial Soil Sampling




CARDINAL

A~ L‘— == b O rat ories PHONE {575) 393-2326 ° 101 £. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 83240

Anaiytical Resuits For:
Hungry Horse Environmentai
VERNON BLACK
P.O. Box 1058
Hobbs NM, 88240
Fax To: (505) 391-4585

Recaved: 07/01/2011 Samping Date: 06/30/2011
Repotted. 07/06/2011 Sampung Type. Soi

Project Name: M-28 LINE Samping Condition: Coor & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN

Sampie ID: SP #1 TOP STOCKPILE SURFACE (H101361-01)

BVEX BGZiB my/kg Anaryzed By: CM3 -4
Anaiyte Resut Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery Trie Vaiue QC RPD Quahter
Benzenc? <0.500 0.500 07/05/2011 ND 1.83 216 2.00 1.23
Toluene* 206 0.500 07/05/2014t ND 2.00 99.9 2.00 0.584
Ethyibenzene* 2.29 0.500 07/05/2011 ND 2.03 101 2.00 2,76
Totai Xytenes* 123 1.50 07/05/2011 ND 6.15 103 6.00 0.439
Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 132 % 70-130
Chioride, SM450G0C-8 my/kg Anaryzed By: 0M
Anaiyte Resuit Renorting Limit Analyzed Methor Blank BS % Recovery True Vaiue QC RPD Qualifier
Chioride 6720 16.0 07/01/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8615M mg/ig Anaiyzed By: ab 3-G6
Analyte Resuit Reporhing Lient Anaiyzed Methord Biank BS % Recovery True Vaive QC RPD Quahfier
GRC C6-Ci0 5750 50.0 07/01/2011 ND 163 81.5 200 3.90
DRO >C10-C28 19000 50.0 07/01/2011 ND 149 74.3 200 1.95
Survogate  [-Chlorooctane 204 % 71 307
Surrogare  [-Chlorooctadecone 6 T 70-130
Cardinal l.abaoratones *=Accredited Anaiyte
PHTAST NOTD Usolity ana Damages.  Cardinats wabliity and QIeffs wxCusive rRMAGY 1D ANY GaimoAnsing, whetner hasen n contract or o, shaw DE imden to the amaunt paid oy et for analyses A qarns, nauding those for  regiigence  and
Ay oter cause whRlionrs D2 D4 Gerpn0 wWamed LB MO e el gt eangpesd U LArded el Pl (301 davs AP ComoNenerl of 0 ApdADY. geevice I Ho auslt SN L 3ded e wdie oy oOCentd of  CONSEUCNTIE  darages
ARG mhnd teepen, Bpsngee e ohons,  we of es e dnue ot bk merend b rherd ke eghad pass Tt 0 SUTRGre ISIIC e A np rgren Sn te perterane e b M commrss Goreget by Cpechngt eoazefege 4t whetbor stich

T 1% DASEG UPON ANy Of the Atove shAied MASONY O7 MiNervase RESUR'S reate oy (0 the sampes igentified abave Tris report ek not o reprocueerd sxcept m fus with wiitten approval of Cacin Labosstoriee

L T
-

Cetey D Keene, Lab Director/Quaity Manager

o
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CARDINAL
N aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Hungry Horse Environmentai
VERNON BLACK

P.0. Box 1058

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (505} 391-4585
Receatved: 07/01/2011 Sampimg Date: 06/30/2011
Reported. 07/06/2011 Sampiing Type: Soif
Project Name. M-28 LINE Sampiing Condition: Coot & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sampie Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location. NOT GIVEN

Sample ID: SP #1 TOP STOCKPILE 3' BGS (H101361-02)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Anaiyzed By: CMS
Anaiyte Restit Reporting Limik Anaiyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Vaiue QC RPD Quatifier
Benzene* 6.65 5.00 07/05/2011 ND 1.83 816 2.00 1.23
Tolvene* 248 5.00 07/05/2011 ND 2.00 99.9 2.00 0.584
Ethyibenzene* 34.5 5.00 07/05/2011 ND 2.03 101 2.00 2.76
Total Xylenes* 406 15.0 07/05/2011 ND 6.15 103 6.00 0.439
Surrogute 4-Bromafluot obenzene (PIL 119 % 70-130
Chioride, SMA500Ci-8 mg/ikg Anaiyzed By: HM
Anatyte Resuit Peporting Lamit Analyzed Method Biank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Quatfier
Chioride 256 16.0 07/01/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Anatyzed By: ab 5-06
Analyte Restit Reporting Limit Anaiyzed Method Biank 85 % Recovery True Vaiue QC RPD Quanificy
GRO C6-C10 15600 50.0 07/05/2011 ND 163 81.5 200 3.90
DRO »>C10-C28 24600 50.0 07/05/2011 ND 149 74.3 200 1.95
Surrngate  1-Chicionctane 563 %% 0-130
Surrogate  1-Chiorooctadecane 309 % T0-130
Cardinat Laboratories ¥=Accredited Anaiyte
PLEASE NOTE  Unbifty #hg Damages,  CRrmms manmity ond CREMS exusve mmedy for any dMm ansing, whemer beseo i contrart or ot shan be umiter to the amount pact by qent for Anwyses  A) QAmmS, moutng those for negigenre and
any ot caws whalsvevis D Mu deldl wvl sy MRl D wbng d reeewsd e Ladea weflun tely G Wy M COMOUNT of M SpEAN: Seece 0 D wepl ShI Lardnd De fabe M wededd o COMSSAUEnUA daeAOES,

gt 4 bamtaten bsness et Eiees, WS of e or ke of prafte pemed by Aure ae emedancs affhatee of Sitretsars saeng mr f ar -elaed by Mo pegemmange ~f hp eprpesc bivpngee by Carhipl  ramprllose nf phethor urh

£ 13 DISAY LOON ANy Of TNIE a0ve STated reAsONs Or Othervase  ResUits renate Y 0 e sampi= [detifiso apoww  Trrs report <hali not be reprorduced evregk n fum with wrtten approval of Cardings |Lanoratones

Celey D. Keene, Lab Dwector/Quaiity Manager




Received:
Reported.
Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Location.

CARDINAL
¥ aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Hungry Horse Environmentai
VERNON BLACK

P.0O. Box 1058

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To:

07/01/2011
07/06/2011
M-28 LINE
NONE GIVEN
NOT GIVEN

(505) 391-4585

Sainpung Date:
Sampiing Type:
Sampung Condition:
Sampie Received By:

Sampie ID: SP #2 N WALL #1 ARROYO SURFACE (H101361-03)

06/30/2011
Soki

Cooi & Intacl
Jodi Henson

BYEX 80218 mg/kg Anaiyzed By: CMS

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD
Benzenc! <0.200 0.200 07/05/2011 ND 1.83 91.6 2.00 1.23
Toluene* 6.20 0.500 07/05/2011 ND 200 99.9 2.00 0.584
Ethylbenzene* 1.88 0.500 07/05/2011 ND 2.03 101 2.00 2.76
Total Xylenes* 26.8 1.50 07/05/2011 ND 6.15 103 6.00 0.439
Survogare 4-Beomofluot obenzene (PIL 116 % N-130)
Chioride, SM4500Ci-B mg/kg Anaiyzed By: HM

Anaiyte Resiit Reporting Limit Analyzed Methord Blank RS % Recovery True Vaiue QC RPD
Chioride 1250 16.0 07/01/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab

Analytc Resuit Reportitig Limit Analyzed Mcthod Biatik BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD
GRO C6-C10 1110 50.0 07/01/2011 ND 163 81.5 200 3.90
DRO >C10-C28 20000 50.0 07/01/2011 ND 149 74.3 200 1.85
Swirogate. {-Chiorooctane 123 %5 70-130
Swrogare 1-Chloroodtadecane 983 Y5 70-130

Cardina: Labaratories

PLEASE NOTE Uatunty ang Lamages

AV other Gauge whatcoower SIY Py depned e

CESE Made o wetg o 2nd rmevm D Cardind wtbin fhety (3 days 2 comydeuop of me appicabie sevce
neirhon, pathok heephen, bieeses e e, e of s, 0r leee nf penfte

Carginas labiity ano Glerts exqusive remedy for any Qalm arising, whether based m contract or tort, Shan be hmited to the amount pald by cuert for 8nalyses,

ciaim 15 basea upon any of the aHOVe Stated reasons or Otherwise  RESUILS reiate 0Ty to the sampies Idertified above  This report shak not be reprodured except m full with swntten approval of Cardinal Laboratorles,

Z & e et

o t@/’ =

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

i no eyent shan Caena

*=Accredited Analyte
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be bable ter el or  Consequentd damages,
wreead b Ak, e cobediares Afflates ~roqprassars oo et of o culsd tn the perfeemance of the Semprec twereendes by Caedngl, esnaegess nf wbether arn




CARDINAL
8 _aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Hungry Horse Environmental
VERNON BLACK

P.0O. Box 1058

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (505) 391-4585

Received: 07/01/2011 Sampling Date: 06/30/2011
Reported: 07/06/2011 Sampling Type: Soit

Project Name: M-28 LINE Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN

Sample ID: SP #2 N WALL #1 ARROYO 3’ BGS (H101361-04)

BTEX 80218 mg/kg Analyzed By: CMS
Analyte Resuit Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Vaiue QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene® <0.050 0.050 07/05/2011 ND 1.83 91.6 2.00 1.23
Toiuene#* 0.324 0.050 07/05/2011 ND 200 99.9 2.00 0 584
Ethylbenzene* 0.137 0.050 07/05/2011 ND 2.03 101 2.00 2.76
Total Xylenes* 2.00 0.150 07/05/2011 ND 6.15 103 6.00 0.439
Surrogute 4-Bromofluoi vbenzene (P11 1199% 70-130
Chioride, SM4500Ci-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Resuif Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Biank RS % Recovery True Vaiue QC RPD Quahfier
Chioride 224 16.0 07/01/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Anaiyte Resuit Repurtng Limit Analyzed Mcethod Biank BS % Recovery True Vaiue QC RFD Quatificr
GRO C6-C10 41.2 10.0 07/01/2011 ND 163 815 200 3.90
DRO >C10-C28 120 10.0 07/01/2011 ND 149 74.3 200 1.85
Surrogaiz  1-Chlorooctane 1i3 %4 7U-130
Swurrogaie. {-Chlorooctadecane 08¢ %% T0-130
Cardina: Laboratones *=Accrecited Analyte

PLEASE NQTE Uabmty ana Damages, Cardnais lapiity and alents excusve remedy for any dmm ansing, whether based in CONbAct ar tort, shah be dmited to the amount paid by aent for analyses A dams, Ingudng tose for negigence and
A ST puss whdstove SN Do Gumebed n2wng uplss 02w WG ang retemesd by LAadRd et fely (W) fays e completon of (he AR sorece I o svent SNaM LaIgma DE NART or GG o Cofeoquental Gamages,
ehing, wphme Betadnn gdnece fpermipiang Mec af qes, A ke nf prRte ineomert Ry dlere, e eonafianies  AMTAES o SUOCBrS AEng me ot e relaeg M tha nertormance af tae epprec hoeemgages by Caednal recardess of yheeher grh

ciaim is based upon any of the apove stated reasans or otnerwise. Resutts reiste oy o e samples (qentified apove  This Mmport shan not be reproducad excepx n full with wittsn approval of Cargina Laporatones,

4% T P e

Ceiey D. Keene, Lab Diwrector/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL

L ‘_ Aa b or at or I es PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Hungry Horse Environmental
VERNON BLACK

P.O. Box 1058

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (505) 391-4585

Received: 07/01/2011 Sampling Date: 06/30/2011
Reported: 07/06/2011 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: M-28 LINE Sampling Condition: Coof & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN

Sample ID: SP #3 BTM OF #2 ARROYO SURFACE (H101361-05)

BTEX 80218 mg/kg Analyzed By: CMS
Anglyte Resuit Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Biank 8S % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.200 0.200 07/05/2011 ND 1.83 91.6 2.00 1.23
Toluene* 3.73 0.500 07/05/2011 ND 2.00 99.9 2.00 0.584
Ethylbenzene* 1.24 0.500 07/05/2011 ND 2.03 101 2.00 2.76
Total Xylenes* 19.6 1.50 07/05/2011 ND 6.15 103 6.00 0.439
Surrogate +4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 123% 70-130
Chloride, SM4500Ci-8 mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Quabfier
Chloride 496 16.0 07/01/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab S$-06
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 1400 50.0 07/01/2011 ND 163 81.5 200 3.90
DRO >C10-C28 26000 50.0 07/01/2011 ND 149 74.3 200 1.95
Surrogate. 1-Chlorooctane 142 % 70-130
Surrogate: ]-Chlorooctadecane 116 % 70-130
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Uabiity and Damages. Cardinal’s liabibty and dlet’s exdusive remedy for any daim ansing, whether based In contract or tort, shall be bmited to the amount pad by dient for analyses, Al daims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed walved unless made In weiting and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable serwce, In no event shal Cardnal be Hable for incidertal or consequentil damages,
Incuding, without lmitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dient, its subsidiaries, 2ffilates or successors asing out of or related to the performance of the sarvices hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
daim s based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate oy to the samples idertified above. This report shall not be reproduced except i full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratorles.

%,&_K;AL,

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CARDINAL

A L“ Aa b or at or i e PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Hungry Horse Environmental
VERNON .BLACK

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

Sample ID: SP #3 BTM #2 ARROYO 1' BGS (H101361-06)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: CMS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 07/05/2011 ND 1.83 91.6 2.00 1.23
Toluene* 0.099 0.050 07/05/2011 ND 2.00 99.9 2.00 0.584
Ethylbenzene* 0.057 0.050 07/05/2011 ND 2.03 101 2.00 2.76
Total Xylenes* 1.47 0.150 07/05/2011 ND 6.15 103 6.00 0.439
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 128 % 70-130
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 32.0 16.0 07/01/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 47.9 10.0 07/01/2011 ND 163 81.5 200 3.90
DRO >C10-C28 601 10.0 07/01/2011 ND 149 74.3 200 1.95
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane 125 % 70-130
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctadecane 114 % 70-130
Cardinal Laboratones *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Usbilty and Damages,  Cardinals flabiity and dient’s exdusive remedy for any daim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by dient for anafyses Al dams, induding those for negligence and
any ather cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wiiting and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable sesvice. In np event shall Cardnal be fiable for incidertal or consequential  damages,
inducing, without fmitation, business interruptions, Joss of use, or loss of profits incured by dlent, s subsidiartes, afffistes or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
Gaim 15 based upon any of the ahave stated reasons or otherwise. Results refate only to the samples identifted above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wiitten approval of Cardinal Laboratorles.

%,AZ;_M

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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Vernon Black

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent:  Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Vernon Black

Cc: '‘Bradford, Johnnie"; 'Joslin, Charles R'; akraemer@slo.state.nm.us

Subject: DCP M-28 Pipeline Release

Reference: DCP Midstream * M-28 Pipeline * P-32-18s-30e * Eddy County, New Mexico
Date of Release: 6/28/11 * OCD Tracking:2RP-873

Greetings,

Your proposal for remediation of a produced fluid release, referenced above, is
approved with the following conditions/stipulations:

e Notify OCD District 2 office 48 hours prior to commencement of remedial
operations.

e Notify OCD District 2 office 48 hours prior to obtaining any samples where the
analyses will be submitted to OCD.

e Obtain representative samples, for lab analyses, from the playa area at the base
of hill where affected arroyos drain. Samples are to be obtained prior to
commencement of washing activities. This data will serve as baseline/background
information for future sampling from this area. The object being, to insure
contaminants are not being washed down during precipitation events.

e Soil blending will be considered, based on analytical data, but is not approved
at this time.

e Affected area will be monitored, for a yet to be determined period, to insure
remedial actions are effective.

e Submit a Form C-141 marked Final Report, along with a closure report, upon
satisfactory completion of project.

e Like approval from any other regulatory authority as may be applicable.

Be advised OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their
operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may
pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance
with any other Federal, State, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notifications, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575~748-1283 Ext. 108
575~-626-0857
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

9/1/2011



CARDINAL

T, Laboratories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Hungry Horse Environmental
VERNON BLACK

P.O. Box 1058

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (505) 391-4585

Received: 07/25/2011 Sampling Date: 07/25/2011
Reported: 07/28/2011 Sampling Type: Sail

Project Name: M-28 LINE Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN

Sample ID: SP 1 WEST END (H101541-01)

BTEX 80218 ma/kg Anatyzed By: CMS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualfier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 07/26/2011 ND 1.80 90.1 2.00 5.68
Toluene* 0.113 0.050 07/26/2011 ND 2.05 102 2.00 3.60
Ethylbenzene* 0.079 0.050 07/26/2011 ND 2.27 114 2.00 2.77
Total Xylenes* 0.992 0.150 07/26/2011 ND 7.05 118 6.00 7.29
Surrogate. 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 109 % 70-130
Chioride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Anatyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 80.0 16.0 07/26/2011 ND 400 100 400 3.92
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 12.8 10.0 07/26/2011 ND 184 91.8 200 3.23
DRO >C10-C28 2290 10.0 07/26/2011 ND 167 83.4 200 3.62
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane 120 % 70-130
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctadecane 124 % 70-130
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PEASE NOTE. Uablty and Damages, Cardindls Habilty and dlerts exdusve remedy for any daim arising, whether based In contract or tort, shall be kmited to the amount paid by dient for analyses. Al daims, incudng those for neglipence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the apphcable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incdental or consequential damages,
ncluding, without limitation, business Interruphions, foss of use, or loss of profits Incumed by dient, its subsidiaries, affiiates or successors anising aut of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
daim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise  Results relate only to the samples identified above This report shall not be reproduced excest m full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratones.

%2’;_,&‘;

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CARDINAL

2 Laboratorieg PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Hungry Horse Environmental
VERNON BLACK

P.O. Box 1058

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (505) 391-4585

Received: 07/25/2011 Sampling Date: 07/25/2011
Reported: 07/28/2011 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: M-28 LINE Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN

Sample ID: SP 2 MIDDLE (H101541-02)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: CMS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Quakfier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 07/26/2011 ND 1.80 90.1 2.00 5.68
Toluene* 0.172 0.050 07/26/2011 ND 2.05 102 2.00 3.60
Ethylbenzene* 0.091 0.050 07/26/2011 ND 2.27 114 2.00 7.77
Total Xylenes* 1.24 0.150 07/26/2011 ND 7.05 118 6.00 7.29
Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 104 % 70-130
Chioride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Resuit Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chioride 160 16.0 07/26/2011 ND 400 100 400 3.92
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Analyte Resuilt Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 22.9 10.0 07/26/2011 ND 184 91.8 200 3.23
DRO >C10-C28 1950 10.0 07/26/2011 ND 167 83.4 200 3.62
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane 117 % 70-130
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 118 % 70-130
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Uablity and Damages. Cardnal’s liabilty and dients exdusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based (n contract or tort, shall be fimited to the amoumt paid by dient for analyses  All daims, Incuding those for neghgence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made In wiiting and recmved by Cardinal within thity (30) oays aRer completion of the applicable service, In no evest shal Cardinal be lable for Incidental or consequential damages,
induding, without fimitation, business interrupbons, luss of use, or loss of profits Incured by dient, ks subsiclaries, afiates or successors alsing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
laim s based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results refate only to the samples identified above This report shall not be reproduced excapt in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratones.

%&E-M,

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CARDINAL

J N L—aboratories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

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

Sample ID: SP 3 EAST END (H101541-03)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: CMS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* 1.08 0.500 07/27/2011 ND 1.92 96.1 2.00 5.22
Toluene* 19.0 0.500 07/27/2011 ND 1.93 96.5 2,00 7.97
Ethylbenzene* 8.52 0.500 07/27/2011 ND 1.99 99.4 2.00 4.79
Total Xylenes* 82.0 1.50 07/27/2011 ND 6.02 100 6.00 7.00
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 123 % 70-130
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chioride 256 16.0 07/26/2011 ND 400 100 400 3.92
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 3730 10.0 07/26/2011 ND 184 91.8 200 3.23
DRO >C10-C28 6570 10.0 07/26/2011 ND 167 83.4 200 3.62
Surrogate. 1-Chlorooctane 134 % 70-130
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 122 % 70-130
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Uablity and Damages. Cardind’s fiablity and dlents exdusive remedy for any daim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by dient for analyses. Al damms, indudng those for negiigence and
any other cause whatscever shall be deemed waived unless made In writihg and recewed by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service.  In no event shal Cardinal be liable for incdental or consequental damages,
Induding, without limttation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incuTed by dient, ms subsidiaries, affiistes or succassors aising ot of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Certinal, regardiess of whether such
aim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relats orly to the samples identified above This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approvat of Cardinal Laboratories,

%,&_K;Ma/

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

[Pagediors.
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CARDINAL
L aboratories

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240
(575) 393-2326 FAX (575) 393-2476

Company Name: chmq ) BILL TO. ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: P.O. #:

Address: Company:

City: State: Zip: Attn:

Phone #: Fax #: Address:

Project #: Project Owner: DC P City:

Project Name: M-2% Lo State: Zip:

Project Location: de,g W Phone #: & \S
Sampler Name: v A\ %If Fax #: i ‘
FOR LAS USE ONLY MATRIX PRESERV. SAMPLING Q\ \\S 2
gl [ I N
S NYQ
Lab I.D. Sample I.D. A ELHE ol |8 g’
(= 4
Excagabion o Pt Z1Z15151 | 18|E[81S)E
Hipiswd 1, Aelcase olQ151212181216]12]1c]5] DATE| TIME N
= : = gy = ) C -
ISBL et &d Ui v 1 | Zastioeo | 5 |\
2|2 widdl, el V1 |7-25~u [loo O

=Py tret Evd v A AN ’

S

PLEASE NOTE Liabdity and Damages Cardinals hability and client's exclusie remedy for any claim anising whethes based in cantract or fort, shall be limited to the amount pad by the chent for the

analyses Al clams incuding those for neghgence and any other cause whatsceves shall be deemed waved unless made In writing and received by Cardinal wathin 30 days sfter completion of the applicable
service In no event shali Cardinal be hable for incidental or consequental 1 wathout
a

P , loss of use, of loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidianies,
tibates o7 successors ansing out of or related to the performance u!servnces hereunder by Cardinal regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above stated reasens or othetwise

Relinqujshed B Date: R ceived By Phone Result: 0 Yes  [J No__]Add|l Phone #:
) 725 i/ Fax Result: O Yes [ No |Add'lFax#:
Time: REMARKS:
1330
Relinquishefl By: Date: Gecelved By:
Time:
Delivered By: (Circle One) Sample Condition CHECKED BY:
Cool _Intac {Initiglk)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: 5” GYes W Yes } |
- []No[] No ‘
I

1 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-39@%&%



CARDINAL

2o L—aboratorles PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Hungry Horse Environmental
VERNON BLACK

P.O. Box 1058

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (505) 391-4585

Received: 09/06/2011 Sampling Date: 09/02/2011
Reported: 09/08/2011 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: DCP M28 LINE Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: EDDY COUNTY

— T W";‘ oy "LA“" p l‘)‘/ &
SampleID: SP C 1'BGS (H101886'03) < ;) C Vs c,ff\f)ASt :6 z\w"o)‘Ou«‘m&,c\Q, NE TN S f o

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: CMS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 09/07/2011 ND 2.42 121 2.00 7.65
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 09/07/2011 ND 2.37 118 2.00 9.63
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 09/07/2011 ND 2.36 118 2.00 8.37
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 09/07/2011 ND 7.07 118 6.00 8.03
Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 110 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Resuit Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 16.0 16.0 09/06/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 09/07/2011 ND 169 84.5 200 1.21
DRO >C10-C28 30.8 10.0 09/07/2011 ND 171 85.3 200 0.811
Surrogate* 1-Chlorooctane 112% 555-154
Surrogate [-Chlorooctadecane 112% 57.6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredéfed Analyte »

PLEASE NOTE  Uabilty and Damages. Cardnals hablity and dients exclusive remedy for any dam adsing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limted to the amount pad by diet for analyses. Al dams, mndudng those for negligence and
any other cause whatsotver shall be deemed waived uniess made In writng and received by Cadinad within thirty (30) days after compiebon of the applicable service in no evert shaB Cardinal be Nable for Inadental or consequential damages,
incuding, without limitation, business irtemuptions, loss of use, or foss of profits Inamred by dient, is subsidianes, affiites or successors arising ot of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardingl, regardiess of whether suth
daim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otharwse. Restdts redate orty to the samples identified above This report shafl not be reproduced axcept In full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratones.

d_g,z/a?:)_/gm@,

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

I Page4iof 72




CARDINAL

A Laboratories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

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
Project Location: EDDY COUNTY ‘
P C S =X kmsve 4 orrofe w Q/\e_’e S e Ao ""‘{ s ch\/ “
Sample ID: SP C 3' BGS (H101886-04)
BTEX 80218 - mg/kg Analyzed By: CMS
Anatyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
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
Surrogate. 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 11% 64.4-134
Chloride, SM4500C1-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 32.0 16.0 09/06/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Anatyte Result Reporting Limit Anatyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 09/07/2011 ND 169 84.5 200 1.21
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 09/07/2011 ND 171 85.3 . 200 0.811
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctane 113 % 55 5-154
Surrogate. 1-Chlorooctadecane 110 % 57 6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Uabiity and Damages. Calﬂnd'sllwlltyanddiuvt‘sexduslveWmmﬂmaﬂm,mb&mmmorm,mkﬂmmmmmpaldbydlnfnrm Al dams, indudng those for negligence and
2y ofher cause whatsoever shall be deemed walved Uriess made N writing and received by Cardingl within thity (30) days afer compienon of the appicable serace, In no event shai Cardnal be fishle for inddental or consequential - damages,
Incudng, wihout fimitation, business ikerruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incured by dient, hs subsidiaries, affilites or successors arising ot of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
daim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise Results relate only to the samples idertified above, This report shall not be reproduced except In full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

%&-K;,._e/

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CARDINAL
8L aboratories

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
Sample ID: SP A (H101886-01) e ‘4 > ’}Q‘f\LP e
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 111 % 64.4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-8 mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualfier
Chloride <16.0 16.0 09/06/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 09/07/2011 ND 169 84.5 200 1.21
DRC >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 09/07/2011 ND 171 85.3 200 0.811
Surrogate. 1-Chlorooctane 117 % 55 5-154
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctadecane 113 % 57 6-158

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Uablity and Damages. Cardnals habllity and dients exclusive remedy for any daim ansing, whether based In contract or tort, shall be fimted to the amount paid by dient for analyses. Al dams, induding those for negigence and

any other Cause whatsoever shal be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable Service,

In no evet shall Cardinal De liable for inaidental or consequertal damages,

ndudng, wihout limitation, business interruptions, foss of use, or loss of profts ncumred by dient, its subsidiaries, afiites or successors arsing out of or related to the performance of the serwces heveunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
daim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise  Results refate only to the samples identifed above  This report shall not be reproduced excert in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

%,&_@/

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

|7 Pagei2.of 7: =1




CARDINAL
7N I—aborator|e5 PHONE(575)393—2326°1015.HARIMD°H038§,NH88240

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
Sample ID: SP B (H101886-02) Vo0 Stect ple
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
Surrogate- 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 110% 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 48.0 16.0 09/06/2011 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Analyte Resuft Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank Bs % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 09/07/2011 ND 169 84.5 200 1.21
DRO >C10-C28 777 10.0 09/07/2011 ND 171 85.3 200 0.811
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 121% 55.5-15¢
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctadecane 114 % 57.6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE.  Usbitity and Damages. Candnals hobiity and chents exdusive remedy for any dam arsing, whether based in contrat or tort, shall be émited to the amoutt pad by diert for analyses, Al daims, indudng those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived uniess made in wnting and receved by Cardina within thrty (30) days ater completion of the applicable sarwce. In no event shad Cardnal be liable for (nGdental or consequential damages,
induding, without limation, business Irterruptions, loss of use, or lass of profts incurred by dient, Its subsidiaries, afffistes or successors arising ot of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
aim s based upen 2ny of the above stated reasons of otherwise. Results relate only to the samples Idertified above This report shall not be reproduced except In il with witten approval of Carding Laboratories.

44,2,&_&.“/

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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Vernon Black

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:03 AM

To: Vemon Black

Subject: RE: DCP M 28 Line Closure Approval Request

Vernon,

As we discussed this morning, backfill operations may commence at this site.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street

Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Vernon Black [mailto:vemon@hungry-horse.com]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 10:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: DCP M 28 Line Closure Approval Request

Mike, Have you had a chance to look at this one?

VKB

From: Vernon Black [mailto:vernon@hungry-horse.com]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 7:16 AM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'

Cc: 'john@hungry-horse.com'

Subject: DCP M 28 Line Closure Approval Request

Good morning Mike,

Please see the above attachments for closure approval for DCP's M-28 Line. SP's A & B are
from the top of the stockpile. These samples along with the original samples indicate
contaminant levels at or below closure level requirements. Please note that SP C (not on the
sketch) is the sample point at the base of the arroyo's where they enter the playa. We have the
points GPS'd and marked for future sampling should the need arise. Please give me a call if
you have any questions.

Thanks,
Vernon

10/11/2011



Additiona} Information as Requested 08/07/2008

Line Size ~ 12"

Normal Operating Pressure —~ 50 psig

Daily Throughput ~ 5.5 MMscf/d

H2S ppm — 200+

Line Depth ~36"

Gravity of Oil (if applicable) —

Field Gathering Line or Transmission — Gathering
Area Dimensions of Liquid Spill -1.5 - 2.0 acres
Year of Installation — ~1990

A S ool e



